AGENDA



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
Conference Room
469 S. 5 Street — Salina, KS 67401
Tuesday, April 30, 2019 - 4:30 PM

AGENDA

l. CALL TO ORDER

Il. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Il OPEN FORUM

a. None

IV.  CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

a. Approve the Meeting Minutes of March 26, 2019

b. Approve the Secretary & Operations Reports from March 2019
c. Approve the Financials for February and March 2019

d. Approve the Director’s Report

V. OLD BUSINESS
a. BGC Development Update

b. Seneca Property Update
VI.  NEW BUSINESS

a. FY 2019 Income Limits
VI. COMMISSIONER'S COMMENTS

VIll.  EXECUTIVE SESSION

a. Request for executive session for preliminary discussion relating to the purchase of
real property.
b. Related Action, if any.

IX.  ADJOURNMENT




OPEN FORUM

The Open Forum item is an opportunity for members
of the public to provide input and feedback
regarding programs and services of the Salina
Housing Authority. Items of a personal, individual
or confidential nature should not be addressed
during the Open Forum and should be addressed
directly with Salina Housing Authority management.



CONSENT AGENDA

a. Approval of Minutes

b.Approval of Secretary Report & Operations
Report

c.Approval of Financials

d.Approval of Director’s Report



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
469 S. 5™ St., Salina, Kansas
Tuesday, March 26, 2019

4:30 PM

MEMBERS PRESENT: Eric Brown

Kimberly Trigg

Gary Hobbie

Susan Weis
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
CITY COMMISSION LIAISON: None
STAFF PRESENT: Tina Bartlett, Executive Director

II.

I11.

IV.

VI

Kim Deal, Finance Manager

CALL TO ORDER
The regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority was called to
order at 4:30 PM by Commission Chair Brown.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Mr. Hobbie moved to approve the agenda. Ms. Weis seconded the motion. The motion

carried 4-0.

OPEN FORUM
None

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

Ms. Bartlett announced the vacancy of the FSS Coordinator position, provided a synopsis of
her meeting with City Manager Schrage, and discussed new HUD notices concerning REAC
inspections and voluntary conversions of PHAs. She also provided updates on federal
funding and the operating reserves litigation. Ms. Weis moved to approve the Consent
Agenda Items a. through c., consisting of the minutes of the February 26, 2019 regular
meeting, February 2019 Secretary and Operations reports, and the Director’s report. Mr.
Trigg seconded the motion. There being no further questions or comments, the motion
carried 4-0.

OLD BUSINESS

a. Update on Development - Ms. Bartlett gave an update on communications with BGC
Advantage, including planning for resident meetings and applying for tax exemption for
Salina Housing Services Corp.

NEW BUSINESS
a. Resolution No 2019-1025, Disposal of Assets — Ms. Deal reviewed the list of office
equipment that has been removed from service. After a brief discussion regarding disposal

5,



methods, Ms. Trigg moved to approve Resolution No 2019-1025. Ms. Weis seconded the
motion. The motion carried 4-0.

b. Discussion of Bylaws - Ms. Bartlett presented the current, original housing authority
bylaws. Commissioners will review the bylaws and bring any recommended changes to a
4:00 study session on April 30.

VII. COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS
Ms. Trigg shared questions and concerns she has received from the public regarding
proposed housing authority development.

VIII. ADJOURNMENT
It was moved by Ms. Trigg and seconded by Ms. Weis to adjourn the meeting at 5:25 PM.
Motion carried 4-0.

Next regular meeting will be Tuesday, April 30, 2019 at 4:30 PM at the
Salina Housing Authority office.

Our Mission: The Salina Housing Authority is dedicated to providing and advocating
affordable, safe living environments and opportunities to become self-sufficient for persons of

very low to moderate income.
—luce et 4/30/2019 %’/ g/%

Tina Bartlett, Secretary Eric Brown, Board Chair




SECRETARIAL REPORT
March 2019

Administration

Suzanne attended Nelrod training webinars on March 7 and March 14.
Nichole attended the Homeless Coalition meeting at the Ashby House on March 19

Tenant reports and activity

L

Public Housing had 16 inspections in March (13 annual, 3 move-in, 0 transfer, 0 special
and 0 move-outs).

Public Housing had 0 evictions in March.

5-Section 8/VASH annual inspections, 7 re-inspections, 8 HCV Move-in inspections, 6
Mainstream Move-in inspections, 0 Shelter Plus Care inspections, 0 Enhanced Tenant
Protection inspections, 2 VASH inspection, 0 TBRA inspection, and 0 Special/Complaint
inspection.

1 HCV orientations, 1 Public Housing orientation, 0 Shelter Plus Care orientations, and 1
VASH orientation were held in March.

42 Notices for nonpayment of rent or security deposits were sent March 5" and 1 family
was terminated for nonpayment.

4 Public Housing Grievance Hearings and 0 Panels were held in March. 1 grievance
were upheld and 3 were overturned. 0 HCV Grievances Hearings were held of which 0
were overturned and 0 was upheld. 0 Shelter Plus hearings were held of which 0 was
overturned and 0 were upheld. 0 VASH Grievance Hearing were held.

Public Housing Resident Advisory Board Meeting was set for March 6, but no tenants
attended so no meeting was held.

“Wipeout Meeting” was held on March 14. 1 Public Housing tenant, 0 Section 8 tenants,
1 Shelter Plus Care tenants and 0 VASH tenants attended.

1 voucher from other Housing Authorities.

Maintenance and Capital Improvements

Maintenance received 60 total work orders, 44 routine work orders, 3 emergency work
orders, and 13 other work orders. Of the 60 received, 57 had been processed by the end
date of this report.

Number of houses turned over in March was 3.

The average turnaround time for maintenance in March was 15.67 days. The year to date
net turnover time is 19.21 days with 2.73 days for lease up and 1.08 down time.

Completed CFP Projects:

933 Beatrice: This unit is receiving two new energy star doors, kitchen counter and sink,
and bath exhaust fan. This project is complete less the installation of the roof mounted
hood for the exhaust and installation of an attic vent weather permitting.

1538 Pueblo: This unit to receive a new roof south side. (north previously repaired)
1713 Redwood: This unit had the furnace room door opening enlarged to provide
additional combustion air and to allow room for future replacement or repairs of existing
components.



° Appliances Purchased: 4 new refrigerators and 3 new stoves were purchased and are
making their way into the units as required. This process will be ongoing as aged
inventory and non-functioning older units are replaced.

Current CFP projects include:

e 1102 Crown Ct: Living room window replacement. Windows in stock and will be
installed as weather and schedule permits.

® 768 Choctaw: This unit is having the kitchen and bathroom remodeled. Additional work
to be completed during the remodel includes 4 new interior doors, 1 new energy star
door, 2 windows will be removed, the openings resized and new energy star windows
installed. The garage door will be replaced along with the water heater. A living room
closet which is an impediment to entry and exit of the unit will also be deleted.
Demolition for this project including some mold removal in a bedroom wall, and the
repairs to prevent its re-occurrence are now being completed.



OPERATIONS REPORT

3/31/2019
PUBLIC HOUSING
TURNOVERS:
In March:
1 bedroom: 0 Move outs: 3
2 bedroom: 3 Terminations: 1
3 bedroom: 0 Evictions: 0
4 bedroom: 0 Transfers: 0
5 bedroom: 0 Skips: 1
Lease-ups: 3
RENTS:
319 3/18 37
Highest $822 $775 $933
Lowest: ($191) ($191) ($150)
Total: $33,145 $22,867 $26,679
Average: $207 $145 $176
Utility checks: 37 51 42
WAITING LIST:
319 3/18 M7
1 bedroom: 2 0 0
2 bedroom: 62 65
3 bedroom: 22 17 27
4 bedroom: 9 6
5 bedroom: 2 0 1
97 95 99
MOVE QUTS:
MI date MO date Rent SD paid Owe
RC 6/26/18 3/18/19 $356 $650 $336.48
NM 211617 3/519 $575 $500
KR 4/2/15 31219 $483 $500

SECTION 8, MAINSTREAM, SHELTER PLUS, & VASH

VOUCHERS:

Section 8 Baseline units

Total under lease effective 3/31/19:
Total issued but not leased:

Total Shelter Plus under lease
Total VASH under lease

Total Mainstream under lease

Voucher Turnover:
New Move-ins Section 8
Shelter Plus
VASH
NED

319
314
295

15
25
22

~N N O]

Refund Reason
Skip
$897.50  Tenant Notice
$390  Lease Violations
318 317
317 317
302 314
21 16
16 20
28 28
0 0
5 12
0 1
3 3
0 0



Move-outs Section 8
Shelter Plus
VASH
NED
Transfers Section 8
Shelter Plus
VASH
NED
Waiting list:

Section 8 waiting list was opened on January 2, 2015

10 .

OCNO O

(]
0w O O
=

OO RO NN =

(o8]
oo
o

N O oM

(3
N O o =
D



FINANCIAL SUMMARY
February 2019

CcocCc

YTD COCC revenue is under budget by $4,675. Annual management fees from Public Housing of $19,440 are
budgeted monthly, but are drawn down as a lump sum, accounting for a $12,960 decrease. Public Housing
management and bookkeeping fees are over budget by $1,795. Interest revenue is over budget by $4,486.

YTD COCC expenses are under budget by $3,753. Most of this variance is in staff salaries and training and legal
expenses.

Public Housing

YTD Public Housing revenue is over budget by $16,707. Rental income and other income from tenants are over
budget by $26,002 and $9,723, respectively. Interest revenue is over budget by $3,041. HUD operating subsidy
is under budget by $22,993.

YTD Public Housing expenses are under budget by $917. Net collection loss expenses are over budget by
$11,305 and insurance expense is over budget by $7,318. The administrative asset management fee of $19,440 is
budgeted monthly, but drawn down as a lump sum, accounting for a decrease of $12,960. Maintenance staff
benefits are below budget by $4,118.

Section 8
YTD Section 8 administrative revenue is under budget by $4,496. Administrative fees earned from HUD are
most of the variance, due to a decrease in leasing in prior months. Current admin fee proration is 80%.

YTD Section 8 administrative expenses are under budget by $4,045. Verification expense is over budget by
$1,063 and computer services are over budget by $1,336. Staff salaries and benefits are under budget by $6,620.

COCC continues to loan funds to Section 8 to cover the administrative funding shortage. No loan transactions
were made in February. The total loan balance is $23,000. This loan is reflected on the balance sheet of both
programs.

As of February 28, the Net Restricted Position is $5,677. This does not include unspent Mainstream funding of
$10,853. These funds are held by the housing authority and restricted in use for future HAP expenses.

Funding and expenses for VASH Extraordinary Fees are being tracked and reported separately. This funding is
for direct services to veterans to increase our leasing success rate.

Shelter Plus Care

YTD Shelter Plus Care administrative revenue is under budget by $3,907. Other non-HUD grant funding is
budgeted to cover this program’s budgeted deficit.

YTD Shelter Plus Care administrative expenses are under budget by $1,005.

COCC has loaned funds to cover the administrative funding shortage and bank balance requirements in Shelter

Plus Care. A loan of $200 was made in February to cover the administrative deficit, resulting in a total loan
balance of $4,800. This loan is reflected on the balance sheet of both programs.

[l



Investments & Pledged Amounts

LOW RENT:

Petty Cash

Checking

Money Market
Checking-Cafeteria Plan
CD #100014931

CD #6710111

CD #6713580

CD # 6710214

CD #6706887

COCC:
Checking
Money Market FSS Escrow

SECTION 8/VASH:
Checking
Checking - VASH EAF

HOME:
Checking

CD #100016489
CD #6710324
CD #101395

SHELTER PLUS CARE:
Checking

TBRA:
Checking

SHA Assets:
Percentage of Total Invest:

AMOUNTS PLEDGED:
PLUS MINIMUM FDIC:

Over (Under ) Pledged

Date of pledge:

February 2019
Bennington State Bank  First Bank Kansas  Total by Program
3 50.00
¥ 151,568.96
$ 393,580.56
$ 4,839.97
$ 155,426.04
b 110,785.88
$ 104,633.41
3 110,789.10
$ 65,222.43 1,096,896.35
$ 576,486.48
$ 33,722.47 610,208.95
$ 18,232.88
$ 27,605.69 45,838.57
§ 54,959.64
$ 210,249.04
$ 32,366.45
$ 29,847.54 327,422.67
$ 1,426.72 1,426.72
$ 1,008.96 1,008.96
$ 1,595,434.94 § 487,367.28 2,082,802.22
77% 23% 100%
2,082,802.22
$ 1,540,000.00 % 750,000.00
$ 250,000.00 $ 250,000.00
$ 1,790,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00
$ 194,565.06 §$ 512,632.72
2/28/2019 2/28/2019

IR




(3.

SS07 SS07 njoid SS07 olid
(9gg’9) (vzz'y) 0ov'‘cl (8zs) L16'EL lea ) 10} (ss07) 10 Jyoid
988°'98. %00L  ¥Z6'6ZS 100625 %.8 LrL's9 SOV‘LS sasuadx3 jejo)

- $ 5 $ - $ - g§ - $ 1di90ay Juei9/sso Ajensen
0L9'9elL  $ %0ZL  €L0'L6 $ Lv9'60L $ %19 v8E'LL $ Z16'9 $ $S07 ||0Q/82uBINSU|/[eIaUdS)
080zie  $ %86 €50'802 $ 159'c0z ¢ %L6 009 $ evi'se $ aoueuS)UIB
00L'9L $ %E8 €eL'0L ¢ 1968 ¢ %86 Zre'L $ 602l $ senn
0S8'€ $ %L8 1962 ¢ o0gzz ¢ %06 L L2 $ o8t $ S80IAI8g Jueua |
avz'oze  $ %6 l6¥'€lz $ 8L5'00Z ¢ %88 189'0Zz $ l9g‘ce $ SAREASIUIWPY

sasuadxy
05528 %EOL  002°12S LOY'8es %60L  £12'S9 18E°LL anuaAay |ejo |
000'69¢  $ %16 eee'ere $ 0ve'ozz ¢ %E8 LIv'0e  $ ZLi'se $ Apisgng Bunesedp
00S'y $ %l0Z 000t $ LvO'9 %E9Z  S.IE $ 886 $ Isasau|
0so'veEl $ %ZLL  /9€'68 $ vZ0'00L $ %LZL LLL'LL 8 88b'El $ aWodU| Jayi0
000622 $ %¥LL  000'98L $ Zoo'Zlz ¢ %LlEL  0SZ'€Z $ vBL'LE $ awoou| [ejuay
:S9NUBA3Y
1ebpng %  QlAeBpng qjA |enjoy % Yuop Yuop
|enuuy Aq 1ebpng |emoy
610Z Atenuqag - BuisnoH aljqng
1joud 1oid Hoid oid Woud
85H've TL6'T2 050°22 128°C 8z8'c lea Joj (ss07) 10 Jyyoid
002822 %86 19%'2S1 vLL'SYL %86 850°61 ZLL'8L sesuadx3 |ejo
00G'y $ %LLL  000'c $ oge’e ¢ %SGt G.¢ $ 691 $ aouelInsu|/|essusg
0s2 $ %yLL L9l $ 061 $ %0 4 s = $ S80IAI9G 9AI08)0Id
006'Z $ %58 €€6'L $ /€9'L ¢ %2 Zve $ 89 $ aoueus)uleRp
00%'L $ %LLL  €€6 $ G60'L $ %08L L $ oLz $ sanInn
0s9'6L2  $ %16 cev'orl $ 9svzrL § %00,  v0E'8L $ G/Z'8L $ aAlensIuIWpY
sasuadxy]
851°c9Z %.6 6EV'SLL v9.'0LL $ %E0L  0€6°LZ 0vs'Ze anuaAay |ejo|
00. $ %ZEL L9V $ 919 $ %cEL 89 $ 1L $ awoou| Jaylo
000'¥ $ %892 99T $ esi'2. ¢ %082  €£¢ $ 6¢6 $ Jsasau|
0ge've $ %00L /882 ¢ <S88'zZ ¢ %001 1982 $ 1982 $ s994 |ejuay
gzL'vez ¢ % b6 BLv'erL $ OLL'OVL $ %00k  29'8L $ 899'8l $ sea Jwbpy/Buidsaypioog
:S9NUBAIY
19bpng %  QaLA¥bpng QLA |emoy % Yuow Yuop
jenuuy Aq1eb6png lemoy

6102 Adenigad - 990D



sS07 SS07 SS07 S0 sS07

(svvL) (196) (rog'c) (oz1) (902) lea ) Joj (ss07) 40 oid
068°L1 %18 126 2269 %89 166 LL9 sosuadx3] jejo
068°LL $ %.8 126'L $ 2z6'9 $ %89 166 $ 149 $ aAlessIUILPY
sasuadxg
SvP'olL Y%t 5960 850 %G 118 (WA 4 anuanay |ejo
- $ %0 5 $ 2 $ %0 - $ 0 $ I1salay|
000's $ %E gee'e $ 96 $ %1 Ly $ 9 $ anuaAsy IsIN 12UI0
Shv's $ %L8 Z2e9'c $ 6S6'C $ %20l 1414 $ ¥or $ paule3 seaq ulwpy
isanuanay
jabpng % aLAiebpng q@la |enjoy % Yuop Yuol
lenuuy Aq 1ebpng |lemoy
6102 Aeniqaq - a1e) snid 19)jeys
a $ %0 - $ ¢S09'2z § %0 - $ (s6€) $ aduejeg
= $ %0 - $ gee'® $ %0 = $ 86¢ $ ajeq o) sasuadx3
m $ %0 - $ oo00'9c $ %0 = $ - $ 2jeQ 0} anushay
:Buipung uiwpy Aseuipioenxy HSYA
SS07 Ss07 SS07 SS07 nouid
(Lvs's) (869°G) (6v1°9) (1) Lz Jea A Joj (ss07) 40 Jyoid
0€E'6LL %.6 £65'6LL 80S'GLL %96 vr6'vl £SE'vL sasuadx3 |ejo|
oee'ell ¢ %L6 €55'6LL $ g80s'sLL $ %96 Pre'vL $ gse'vL $ SAllensIulWpPY
sasuadx3y
£8L°0L1L %96 SS8'CLL 652601 %601 [AX4 4" $95'SL SNUaA3Y |ejo)
0S6°L $ %ELL 00g'L $ S9¥'L $ %Ll €91 $ 68l $ Aianooay pnely
0sz'e $ % LG 00S°}L $ 692 $ %Zve 88l $ 2¥9 $ $894 J8Yl0 pue yygl
og 3 %61 €e $ <9 $ %SLe 14 $ 6 $ 1saiaju|
££6'991 $ %96 Zzo'LLL ¢ Le0'Z0L ¢ %901 8/8'¢cl $ 8zi'vi $ pauie3 ses4 ulwpy
SanusAay
Jebpng % alAebpng QLA |emoy % YIuo Jiuoly
|enuuy Aq jebpng lenjoy

6102 Aieniga4 - g uonoeg

/.



12.2 0se Skl vi 909z 9g€ pasea s)iUN

Viv'IVE 0LL'9z1 512'SS 1Z6's 661'Z68 €8LLLL VHd 01 sjuawied gnH

192196 eVE'LZI §22'sS 126'8 98v'988 9lr'8LL 11 01 sjuswied YHd
Woid woid $507 | 5507 woid | Woid Woid | Woud S50 | Wold wold | Wold Woid | woig

1¥0'26 659'v2 (rag'e) (902) z 0 80%'1 bord (6¥1°9) Lz 009'8L zoe'sl 050°zZZ 8z8'c 1ea ) 4oy (s507) J0 Joig

- - asuadxg uopeoaidag
6ELZEL §21'28 226'9 229 028'L 0Zg'L 892 ¥E B0S'SLL ESE'VE 108'651 080°2S vLLBYL ZLi'gL sasuadx3 |ejoL

(6re'Z11) (069°21) & - - - (6YETIL) (069°Z1) - Vsl weig/sso Kensen

- - - - - - - - - sa.nypuadx3 JBuyi0
09L'ELL 1802 3 = - = #9601 ZL6'9 6LG'E 891 198 peg/|eiaus)/eoueInsu
010'202 Sv2'92 - = = 5 99602 98192 9L 86 SOUBLBIUIE)Y
950°0L 6161 % - z = 196'8 60£'L G60'L 0Lz sanIn
0€z'e 08y = - 3 - 0£Z'2 08 = S90IAIBS JuRLB ] |
ZEQ'TLG L¥S'P9 2269 119 025'L 0ze't 892 vE 80G'GLL €5EVL 856'GhT £98'62 9G¥'2rL G281 BABASIILIDY

sasuadxg
181728 £E8'LLL 850°€ 944 zes't 0zg't 9.9'L 255 65604 ¥95'G1L 20¥'8€S 1BE‘LL $92'0L1 ors'zz S8nusAaY [eJ0)

Cag = - - " = B - 3|ES UD SSOTjuIeS)
ove'oze Zil'se s - z = ove'oez Zlhl'se & Apisqng
046201 86€'tL 96 9 : - EEZ'T 128 #20°0014 88V EL 919 Ll oS
6E6'V L 06’2 [ 0 Zz 0 9/9'} 166 59 6 L¥0'9 886 €61 GEB isaJa)u]
188vEE #59°VE - £ z ¥ 200212 v6LLE G88'zZ 1982 Sluay [ejo )
0L1'0FL 899'81 & = # : = 0LL'OVL 899'8L s98 Jwbp/Buideaioog
0pS'LLL 21591 6562 PoF 0z5'L 0ZE'L 8 1907201 82 vl % & PauIE] S884 UILpY|

ali Yuow siy | ata Yuow siyy alA Yiuow sy alA YIUOW s1yL aLa Yiuoy sy QLA WiuoW sy alA YIuoW siyL :sanuanay
s|ejo) aleg snid Jayays sysodaq Ajunoseg-yyalL BWwoH 8 uonoes sjueluay Mo 2209
Jea) |edsi Jo SYJUO g Jo)je Jualuale)s awoou|
00€'562 €10 €50 ¥S'E 000°L 66°0 B 2 0.p'sE 6570 202'S61 SL°0 G586 60'0 [CERETEDLRIEE
ZZLEE 2i2'9 05t'.2 M0JOST S5
299'9L £99'91 Jeaj Juaunp

- - Jeap joud  107Id
9rZ'e 96 061¢ SNOBUE(RISINY
ave'le 8VE'Z vESZ L ¥0¥'9 SMO|U| paiigjaQ uoisuad
0.ET Ll 102 BEE'L 0z8 saxe] JjoiAed paniddy’
892'EE 9yl €52 71061 9/5°11 ll0:Aed paniody
€654 96 190°) €911 26 9oussqy pajesuadwod

- - - 19y Aed ooy
Z0E'6S 008'% 000'} 000°€2 2050 swibd ayiQ Aed 1,00y
120'L 120°L suononpaq Jjoked
99/'96 99/°96 susode( Aindag

seniqer

00L'LEE°C 1Z¥') 600k £Zy'L2E 092'09 265'082°L 066'099 5]8SSY JuaLng jejo )
= SNoaue|j@osiy
22298 08zt 0E8'6L ZLLZL Sluld Uoisuad Juenbasgng
168'ZE 619 60F'61 698'6 SMOINQ paliaje( uoisuad
LGE9E LGE'9E Aiojuanu| [enalepy
[V 1/E'GL aouelnsu| piedaig
1621 062 ItS'L 2 JBUI0 09y 100y
225’29 229 0S¥'Le 008'82 swhq Jsyio o8y 100y
(062) (062) 1,09 1gN0Q J0j MOjlY

- da(g 085-09y 100V JUBLUS |
L0L'E 10.°E PnEei4-09Yy J00y WEeus |
1289 1289 99y 100V ueua |
208'Z80'2 Lz’ 600°'L £ZP' 128 6E8'SY 968'960°} 602°049 S$1S9AU| B yse) [ejo)
Zr0'Es8 €o¥'ziz £ 1G8°9rG 22ltE SIUBLWISaAU|
09.'62Z'} zyl 600°} 096'vS 668'Gh 6E0'05G 989916 ysed Jayjo p bumosyd

|elo} ale) sn|d Jeyays sysodaq Ayunosag-yygl JWOH g uonoeg SJUBIDfJUBY MO 29209 :slassy

iea) [e9sid JO SUYUOR g J3)je }9ays aduejeg

61/82/2 }e Auoyiny Buisnoy euljes

15.



‘6107 fvnupp un3aq saangipuadxa jup.c

%01 vv'zez 129'0¢ 66L°ClL
%G1 000°G9 $ 00001 $ 000°S $
%~LL AT ¢ 098't $ 0EY'2 $
%L 00G't $ 12¢ $ gie $
%0 000'S $ - $ 4 $
- $ . $ 4 $
%8 £0.°881L § op¥'slL $ 9609 $
%6 e8Pl $ Z8¢'L $ V22 $
%EZ 00002 $ 8YS'y $ GeQ $
- $ % $ m $
%02 0000l $ 196'L ¢ GZe'l $
%0 0002 $ B $ = $
%0 0002 $ = $ - $
%0 000'L $ - $ - $
%91 000¥1L $ 8L $ ¥8. $
- $ - $ = $
%Z 0,801 $ 06€ $ 06€ $
%8 000'G2 $ 088°L $ 682'L $
%9 000'SE $ 8002 $ 0SS $
%1 000'GZ $ €62 $ (9£9) $
%t 000'81L $ 68. $ 68. $
%0 0002 $ A $ - $
%0 000'€ $ " $ - $
% 19bpng jueis aLAa Yuop
juels |enjoy lenjoy

sasuadx3 810Z d49 |ejoL
suoljesadQ 0} pauajsues |
saa4 juswabeuely DD0D
sjjeuag %@ Joge Bunoenuon

sBuip|ing aoueusjulep
spays

sasuadx3 jun ejoL
sjjauag @ JogeT asueUSUIBI
slojesablyay @ SaA0lg
syo9Q
slooQ
SI8RND/I0lisIX3 paydeny Jayjo
SMOPUIAA
Buipig
Buiquinig Jousju|
suolepuno
[BDL08|/OVAH
swoouyleg
SusyIIH
slooj4
SJ00Y
8]810U0D)
Buiquinid Jousx3/siemag
sasuadxg

6102 Aeniqa - 810z Je9A JuRID 449

(e



FINANCIAL SUMMARY
March 2019

cocc

YTD COCC revenue is under budget by $4,117. Annual management fees from Public Housing of $19,440 are
budgeted monthly, but are drawn down as a lump sum, accounting for a $14,580 decrease. Public Housing
management and bookkeeping fees are over budget by $2,356. CFP administrative fees are over budget by
$2,524. Interest revenue is over budget by $5,204.

YTD COCC expenses are under budget by $2,642. Most of this variance is in legal expenses.

Public Housing

YTD Public Housing revenue is over budget by $19,505. Rental income and other income from tenants are over
budget by $35,856 and $9,007, respectively. Interest revenue is over budget by $3,436. HUD operating subsidy
is under budget by $29,386.

YTD Public Housing expenses are under budget by $17,221. Computer services are over budget by $3,469, net
collection loss expenses are over budget by $2,800, and insurance expense is over budget by $8,204. The
administrative asset management fee of $19,440 is budgeted monthly, but drawn down as a lump sum, accounting
for a decrease of $14,580. Maintenance and admin staff salaries and benefits are below budget by $9,468 and
$7,643, respectively.

Section 8
YTD Section 8 administrative revenue is under budget by $2,045. Fraud recovery is over budget by $1,556.
Administrative fees earned from HUD are below budget by $3,460. Current admin fee proration is 80%.

YTD Section 8 administrative expenses are under budget by $4,551. Verification expense is over budget by
$1,110, computer services are over budget by $1,453, and insurance expense is over budget by $1,054. Staff
salaries and benefits are under budget by $8,561.

COCC continues to loan funds to Section 8 to cover the administrative funding shortage. A $3,000 loan
repayment from Section 8 to COCC was made in March, making the total loan balance $20,000 on March 31.
This loan is reflected on the balance sheet of both programs.

As of March 31, the Net Restricted Position is $10,827. This does not include unspent Mainstream funding of
$10,270. These funds are held by the housing authority and restricted in use for future HAP expenses.

Funding and expenses for VASH Extraordinary Fees are being tracked and reported separately. This funding is
for direct services to veterans to increase our leasing success rate.

Shelter Plus Care
YTD Shelter Plus Care administrative revenue is under budget by $4,391. Other non-HUD grant funding is
budgeted to cover this program’s budgeted deficit and has not been received.

YTD Shelter Plus Care administrative expenses are under budget by $1,446.
COCC has loaned funds to cover the administrative funding shortage and bank balance requirements in Shelter

Plus Care. There were no loan transactions in March, and the total loan balance is $4,800 at March 31. This loan
is reflected on the balance sheet of both programs.

(7.



Investments & Pledged Amounts

LOW RENT:

Petty Cash

Checking

Money Market
Checking-Cafeteria Plan
CD #100014931

CD #6710111

CD #6713580

CD #6710214

CD #6706887

COCC:
Checking
Money Market FSS Escrow

SECTION 8/VASH:
Checking
Checking - VASH EAF

HOME:
Checking

CD #100016489
CD #6710324
CD #101395

SHELTER PLUS CARE:
Checking

TBRA:
Checking

SHA Assets:
Percentage of Total Invest:

AMOUNTS PLEDGED:
PLUS MINIMUM FDIC:

Over (Under ) Pledged

Date of pledge:

March 2019

Bennington State Bank  First Bank Kansas

Total by Program

S 50.00
$ 181,686.17
$ 394,315.96
$ 3,805.72
$ 155,426.04
$ 110,785.88
$ 104,633.41
$ 110,789.10
$ 65,222.43 1,126,714.71
$ 580,007.11
$ 33,775.12 613,782.23
3 24,568.81
$ 26,884.49 51,453.30
$ 54,973.25
$ 210,249.04
3 32,366.45
$ 29,847.54 327,436.28
$ 1,268.12 1,268.12
$ 1,009.22 1,009.22
$ 1,634,243.93 § 487,419.93 2,121,663.86
T7% 23% 100%
2,121,663.86
$ 1,540,000.00 $ 750,000.00
$ 250,000.00 $ 250,000.00
$ 1,790,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00
$ 155,756.07 § 512,580.07
3/31/2019 3/31/2019

*  Matured 3/10/2019 and renewed at 1.70% for 12 months.

/3.




SS07 SS07 1joid SS07 1joud
(9ge‘9) (zZsL'y) ¥.i6°LE (82%) vi5°8L
988'88/ %46 599°L6S ry'vLS %G/ LrL'69 ¢ 6

= $ = $ - $ - $ < $
0L9'9¢L § %LLL  8S¥'20L $ ZLE'CLL %EE ¥8ELL § 9gl'€ $
080'ZLE  § %96 090'veZ $ 26S'tZZ $ %08 L00'92  $§ Ge6'02 $
00L'9lL $ %28 .02 $ 1966 $ %G/ Zre'L $ 0001 $
0s8'c $ %Ll 888°Z $ 0£Z'z $ %0 Lze 5 - $
arz'oze  § %E6 GgL'ove $ ¢€8Z'vee $ %68 289'0Zz $ 99/'tz $
055°28. %EOL  £16°98G 8L¥'909 %t01 £12's9 LL0'89
000'sog ¢ %68 062'€Le $ PoE'bve $ %6 LIV'0E $ Pp2o've $
00S'¥ $ %202  G.lE'E $ 1189 $ %S0Z  Sl€ $ 0.2 $
0S0'vEL %0LL  8€S'00L $ ZEL'OLL § %16 LAL'LL  $ gLL'oL $
000'622 § %LLL  0SZ'60Z $ 9olL'stz § %zl 0S2'ce  $ POL'ee $
1ebpng %  QlA3ebpng qjA lemoy % yuop Yuop
|enuuy Aq 1ebpng |enjoy
6102 yoiel - Buisnoy a1jqnd

Jold Jjoid oud oud Jjoid
8SH'pe ¥¥8'se 69€'¥e 18T 6LEC
00,822 %86 GZS'LLL £88°'801 %901 85061 69102
00S'y $ %/0L  GLE'C $ $09'S $ %1L. G/E $ 89z $
0se $ %G1 881 $ GLZ $ %021 ¥4 $ Gz $
0062 $ %08 Gl1'Z $ 9gl'L $ %L{ Zve $ 00l $
00%'L $ %91 0S0'L $ 122'L $ %601 Ll $ 121 $
0s9'6Lz  § %86 8e/'v9L ¢ 90L'29L ¢ %.0L  ¥0E'8L $ 0S9'6lL $
851°€92 %86 69¢°'261 ZS2's6lL $ %E0L 0£6°L2 898Y'ze
00. $ %22l  §Z§ $ Y9 $ %Zt 85 $ &z $
000'¥ $ %E€LZ  000°E ¢ voz'e $ %9lE  €gg $ ZS0'L $
0ee've $ %001 gri'Gz ¢ 9vl'sz $ %001 1982 $ 198°C $
gzL'vez ¢ %6 960'89L $ 199'8GL $ %66 21981 $ 155'81 $

1ebpng %  QLlLAeBpng @A |emoy % Yuop Yuop
|lenuuy Aq jebpng - |enjoy

610¢C Ya2ie|\ - D00D

Jea) Joj (ss07) 10 Jyoid

sasuadx3 |ejo)
1dieoay Jueln/sso Ajensen
$S07 ||0D/eouBINSUj/[BloUaS)
2ouBUB)UIB
sanin
S80IAIBG JuBua |
aAleaSIuIWPY

sasuadxy

anuaAay |ejo]
Apisqng Buieladp
1saua)y|
swoou| 1ayi0
awoou| |ejusy
‘sanuanay

Jea ) 10} (sso1) 10 Jj0id

sasuadx3z |ejo|
80UBINSU|/|BIBUSS)
S821AI8S 9A1J08]01d
aoueUBUIR
sanmn
SAlessIUILPY
sasuadxg

anuaAay |ejo]
awoou| 18U
1salaju|
S92 |Bjusy
saa4 Jwbyy/buideayyoog
‘sanuanay

/9.



Jea\ 1oj (sso7) 40 Jjoud

sasuadx3 |ejo)
SAljelisiulupy
sasuadxy

anuaAay |ejo |
YT
anuanay IS Jayo
pauiey sa94 ulwpy
1SanuaAay

aosuejeg
ale( 0} sasuadxy
aje(] 0} anusAsy

:Buipung ujwpy Aieuipioeiyxg HSYA

SS07 SS07 Sso7 SS07 SS07
(spvL) (zgo‘L) (220p) (0z1) (€91)
068°LL %18 8L6'8 Ziv'L %89G L66 0SS
068°L1L $ %8 816'8 $ 2Zib'L $ A 166 $ 08§ $
Syy'olL Y%t 9¢8', Sb's %G 1.8 88¢
- $ %0 = $ € $ %0 - $ 0 $
000's $ %¢ 0s2'e $ 96 $ %0 Ly $ £ $
Sht's $ %Z8 980°'f $ ove'e $ %G8 417 $ /8¢ $
yebpng %  QalAwbBpng Q@lA |lemoy % Yyuop yiuop
|enuuy Aq jabpng |enjoy
610C Ydiey - aled snid 19)|ays
- $ %0 : $ v¥88'9z § %0 - $ (Lzl) $
- $ %0 = $ 9LL'6 $ %0 = $ 122 $
- $ %0 2 $ o000'9c ¢ %0 . $ : $
SS07 SS07 SSO7 SS07 noid
(L¥s‘8) (oLv'e) (vo6'g) (1) Lgz‘ez
0£€'6.LL %.6 86¥'vEl Lp6'6Z1 %16 6yl 8eP'vL
0ce'6LL $ %16 86r'velL $ Ive'ezl $ %L6 ve'vl  $ 8cv'vl $
£8.°0LL %86 180'8Z1 Zro'ozlL %LL1L [AXA 2" 0Z.1'91
056'L $ %902 cop'L $ 6L0'¢ $ %956 €9l $ ¥SS°L $
0s2'z $ %68 889'L $ 80S'L $ %L 881 $ 9.4 $
05 $ %202 8¢c $ 9L $ %9z v $ L1 $
£e6'99L ¢ %L6 006'¥2L $ ObF'LZL $ %P0l BIB'EL $ 6.8'%L $
1ebpng %  alAebpng QLA |emoy % Yjuop yiuop
|enuuy Aqebpng lemyoy

610Z YoJep - g uonoag

lea ) loj (sso) Jo Jyoid

sasuadx3y |ejo)
SAljeljsiuiupy
sasuadxy

anuaAay |ejo )
Aisnooay pneiq
S824 J8y0 pue yygl
}salalu|
pauie3] sea4 ulLpy
:Sanuanay

RO-



S0 pSE o€l Si S¥6'T 6EE pases s)un
181°290°1 204611 wPz9 (W) SEL'P00'L 9€5'ZLL VHd 01 siuawied anH
8GL°9¥0°L 26€'701L r'z9 bLL'L Z11'e86 92Z'L6 11 03 syuawhed YHd
Woid Woid $S07 | 5507 Woid | Woud woid | Woid $507 | moud Woid | Woid Woud | woid
0€6°12Z1 Z88'62 (£20'v) (g91) € 0 zzr'l vl (g9g'e) 182'¢ 0£0'¥01 ocy'se 69E'¥Z 6LE'Z Jea ) 4oy (s507) 10 Y01
- - asuadx3g uoneisasdaq
LL9'L18 zi8'8L 2iv'L 0SS 0Z9'Z 00L°} 411 e 1¥6'621 BEV'PL 88€'205 LBS'ZF £88'891 69102 sasuadx3 |ejoy
(zz0'z21) (€297%1) - g E - (zz0'221) (E29'%1) = 1diegal jueIg)/ss07 Ajensen
> - - - - - - - - saunjipuadx3 1810
881211 820 & - . = LIE'ELL 9EL'E ZL8'E £62 193Q peg/|eJeuagy/aoueinsu)
204'822 169'L2 - - = - £96'922 165'12 220" 00L EREIDE
€81°LL iZ1') = = - = 1966 000°L 122t 1zl sanin
0EZ'Z = B = < > 08z’ - 2 SS0IAIRG Jueua |
GZE'6LS £69'99 Ziv'L 0S5 0z9'2 0oLl 208 (53 1v662ZL 8EP YL 68°9/2 026'0€ 901291 059'61 ENSILILIPY
sasuadxg
LPSEE6 ¥52'801 ShP'e 88¢ £29'2 00L'L vZL'L 8 60921 0Z.2'91L 81¥'909 11089 252'e6l 88r'ze SonuaAay [ejo)
0 0 - - = Z Z (@ (2) = SIS U0 SSOTjuie
v9E P ¥20'vC £ B = - PIE'PPE ¥20'tve = Apisang
BEP'GLL 89F'Z1 96 = = = 19S5y 92€'2 OrL'OLL 9LL0L L9 GZ 9SIN
02891 188'L £ 0 £ 0 vzl'l 8 9/ Ll 1189 042 $02'8 Z50'L s3]
258'0/2 G96'cE : z = = 901'6vZ ¥0L'EE 9r2'Ge 198'¢ Siuay [eloL
199'851 16G'BL = = - " = 199'861L 166'8L s394 Jwhyy/Buideaypjoog
L0¥'221 998'G) LVE'E .8¢ 0z9'2 00L°L - ovP'LZ1 BLEPL E & paule] sas uipy,
aLA Luow sy ali Yluow sty arLa Yiuo sy ata Yiuow sy L aLa YIuow siyy aLA YIUOW siyL aLa Yluow siyy sanuaney
s|elop aie) snid Jejjeys s)isodeq Aundag-wyuglL awoH § uoijoag SJUBIDUSY MO 9202
les\ [edsld JO SYjuo 6 Jajje Juswaje)s awodu|
£/9'862 £1°0 450°S 66°€ 000°L 66°0 G z LrL'eE 050 £29°161 SL°0 258'L9 600 Sanjige|T Juaung [ejo
GLL'EE 2199 85142 MOJOST S5
05.°81 052’81 Jea auny
z - Jea) loud T 10Id
ove't 95 061 SNOBUB|EOSI
ave'Le 8VE'Z vBS'ZL vOF'9 SMOU| paLisjaQ uoisuad
91¥'C Ll 902 BEY'L 128 saxe| |ioiked paniooy
8197E [ £G8'Z SE0°0Z 08G'LL lioJAe | panJooy
£65'L2 96 190°} €91°'21 2.2'6 3Juasqy pajesuadwoy
E = - 1810 Aeq 190y
G565 008y 000t 00002 GlI'EE swhg 1ay10 Aed },00v
(1) (s1) suopanpaq jjoikeq
60£'26 60€'26 susodaq Alunoeg
186'V9E'C 89Z'L 600°'L 9EYL2E 696°G9 886°20€°L 912199 S]@ssy Juaung [ejo)
- SNOAUB|RISIN
222'9¢ 082’y 0E8'61 ZLL'ZL Siud Uoisuad juenbasqng
168ZE 6L9'E 60F'6L 698'6 SMOYIND PaLiaje( uolsuad
1GE'0E LGE'9¢ Kiouanuj jeusie
6%1'29 166'99 €51 8oueInsu| piedaid
0zz'e 0222 - Jayl0 28y Jooy
G565 219'9 85112 008'Ge swhd JayiQ 29y 100y
(064) (062) 190V 19noQ o} MOjjy
- daQg 085-0ay J00y WUBUS |
PGy Pe'y PneJ4-0ay 199y Jueua |
651G 661G 98y 100V UBud |
P99'LZL'E 892'L 6004 9ty 'LZE £5P°'LS SLL'9ZL'L ZBL'ELY S1SaAu| @ yse) |ejo|
G60'E58 £9r'ZiZ - 168'9¢G GLL'EE SIUBW]SaAU|
695'89Z'L 89Z'} 600'L £L6'YS £GY'LS 868645 £00°085 ysea sayjo % Buyoayp
1eio} aie) snid 19)8ys mu_woawh_ ha_uzuamydﬂmk JwoH g uondeg sjuelifjuay mo 2202 isjassy

1ea) |e9SI4 JO SYIUO 6 J3)je J93YS aouejeg
6L/L€/€ e Muoyiny Buisnoy eules

St s



‘6107 dpnuvp un3aq saanypuadxa jup.ic)

%91 rv'zee £6L°6Y 991°Gl
%EZ 000°G9 $ 000Gl $ 000'S $
%S2 v2'62 $ 062'2 $ 0EY'e $
%ZL 005y $ SPS $ 8Lz ¢
%0 000°S $ - $ % $
- $ . $ 5 $
%L £02'88L $ 65622 $ 815, $
%Pl £E8'vl $ 902 $ 299 $
%LE 00002 $ 96¢€°, $ 8¥8°C $
= $ # $ . $
%2¢ 000'0L $ 1812 $ vz $
%0 0002 $ - $ - $
%0 0002 $ = $ - $
%0 000°L $ = $ G $
%91 000°¥1 $ 8L $ 2 $
- $ - $ = $
%G 0/8°91 $ 968 $ 905 $
%8 000°'GZ $ 088°L $ = $
%01 000°‘GE $ Ge9'e $ 829°L $
%Z 000°SZ $ LGP $ 8G1 $
%EL 000°81L $ L62'C $ Z0s‘L $
%0 0002 $ = $ - $
%0 000°¢ $ = $ - $
% Jebpng jueln alA Yjuop
jueis) |enjoy lenjoy

sesuadx3 g1L0Z d49 IejoL

suonjesad( 0} patisjsuel |
$894 Juswabeuep DD0D
sjijauag g JogeT Bupoenuon

sBuip|ing eoueuajuiepy
spays

sasuadx3 jun |ejol
sjjeuag g Joge asueuIUIR)
siojesabljay © san0lg
syo8(Q
si00(Q
Sispno/iouLix3 payoeny Jayio
SMOPUIAN
Buipis
Buiquin|g Jouayu|
suoljepuno-
[B3L}08|3/DVAH
swoolyleg
Susyouy
$J00|4
$J00Y
9)aJouo0n
Buiquin|d lousixg/siemeg
sasuadxy

6102 YD\l - 8LOZ JB3A JuRID d4D

R R



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY
April 2019

TINA R. BARTLETT, MBA, CS-PHM
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Financial:

The Salina Housing Authority (SHA) received $24,749.20 in Operating Subsidy in April for
Public Housing. We received a total of $107,251 for April HAP funding for the Section 8
programs, which includes $7,013 restricted for Mainstream vouchers. We have approximately
$3,100 remaining Net Restricted Assets for Section 8 vouchers and an additional $8,984 in
unspent Mainstream funding.

The monthly administrative fee funding for Section 8 was $14,379 for April. As discussed and
approved in the budget, we will continue to assess full management fees to the Section 8
program but loan funds back to the Section 8 program to cover variances. The total amount of
the loan as of March 31 is $20,000, which includes a $3,000 loan repayment to COCC in March.

Security deposit assistance is currently funded by our 2017 TBRA grant awarded at $75,000.
There is approximately $56,700 remaining in the 2017 grant, which must be fully committed by
November 1, 2019.

Because the SHA was without a Family Self Sufficiency Coordinator for part of April, the SHA
received approval to use up to $6,025 for eligible administrative and training costs consistent
with the FY 18 FSS NOFA.

Program Updates:

The SHA would like to welcome Lori McNelly as the new Family Self-Sufficiency Coordinator.
She comes to us with years of experience in Case Management and lesson planning. She started
on April 23" by attending the KS NAHRO Conference in Manhattan.

HUD Regulation/Legislative

New York Times (April 17) “The Trump administration proposed a rule on Wednesday night
intended to prevent undocumented immigrants from receiving federal housing assistance, the
latest step in its efforts to ramp up enforcement of the nation’s immigration laws. The proposal,
according to an administration official, is intended to overturn what the official described as a
Clinton-era loophole that allowed some undocumented immigrants to obtain public housing
without revealing their citizenship status. The rule would ensure that the social safety net is
awarded only to verified American citizens and legal residents...”

KB



NBC News (April 18) “[HUD] is drafting the first federal rule requiring carbon monoxide
detectors in public housing, after an NBC News investigation revealed the lack of protections for
millions of low-income residents. ‘In order to ensure the quick installation of detectors, HUD
and Congress must also understand that some agencies that run public housing may need access
to additional resources now,” said Sylvia Gimenez, a spokesperson for the National Association
of Housing and Redevelopment Officials, a trade group for housing officials.”

Management

No new information on the Operating Fund litigation against the Government which includes
more than 500 other HAs.

Training/Education

The Director attended Project Based Voucher training in Chicago on March 19-21. The class was
hosted by Nan McKay and was geared toward the conversion of Public Housing unit to
vouchers. The Director tested for certification in Project Based Vouchers.

The Director went to Washington April 5-10™ for National NAHRO Legislative Conference. We
were able to hear from HUD and NAHRO staff about issues and proposed legislation concerning
housing. Four of us met with all our Kansas Congressmen and Senators concerning issues that
face us in Kansas and proposed legislation that would help us.

The Director and several staff attended the KS NAHRO Annual Conference in Manhattan on
April 22-24. We were privileged to have National NAHRO staff, HUD Representatives and
numerous professionals who presented for us.

.



OLD BUSINESS

a. BGC Development Update

5.



OLD BUSINESS

b. Seneca Property Update



NEW BUSINESS

b. FY 2019 Income Limits



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEMO
April 26, 2019

Bt lett

From: Tinatewis, MBA, Executive Director
Meeting:  April 30, 2019

Subject: 2019 Revised Income Limits — Public Housing and Section 8 Housing
Choice Voucher Programs.

BACKGROUND

The Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) is required by law to set income
limits that determine the eligibility of applicants for HUD's assisted housing programs. The
major active assisted housing programs are the Public Housing program, the Section 8 Housing
Choice Voucher program, including Veteran Assisted Supportive Housing (VASH), Mainstream
Vouchers and the Shelter Plus Care vouchers.

HUD Section 8 Income Limits begin with the production of Median Family Income estimates.
HUD uses the Section 8 program’s Fair Market Rent (FMR) area definitions in developing
median family income estimates (MFIs). Beginning with FY 2010 Income Limits, HUD
eliminated its long standing “hold harmless™ policy but limited all annual decreases to five
percent and all annual increases to the greater of five percent or twice the change in the national
median family income.

DISCUSSION

On April 26, 2019 the Salina Housing Authority received notice that the 2019 Income Limits for
the Public Housing and Section 8 programs had been revised, effective April 24, 2019.

For FY 2019, the national median family income is $75,500 which is an increase of five percent
compared with the national median income for FY 2018. For FY 2014, HUD updated the
methodology to produce Median Family Income (MFI) estimates to take advantage of new data
available from the Bureau of the Census’ American Community Survey (ACS). The U.S. Census
Bureau’s 2016 ACS median family income data are used as a basis for calculating HUD’s
FY2019 MFIs. The consumer Price Index forecast published by the Congressional Budget Office
(CBO) is used to bring the ACS forward from mid-2016 to the mid-point of the fiscal year, April
2019.

Income limits are based on MFIs adjusted for family size. Very low income (VLI) limits for
four-person families are calculated as 50% of the area median family income, with adjustments
for high and low cost areas. Extremely low income (ELI) families are defined as those whose
incomes do not exceed the greater of either 30% of the MFI (or 60% of VLI income limit) or the
federal poverty guideline published by the Department of Health and Human Services. If the

Xy



federal poverty guideline is above the VLI limit for a given family size, the ELI limit is set at the
VLI limit.

Income limits are designated by county and by Metropolitan Service Area (MSA). An MSA is a

geographic area with a significant population nucleus, along with any adjacent communities that
have a high degree of economic and social integration with that nucleus.

ACTION REQUIRED
It appears no action is required by the Board as the Income Limits are a requirement established

by HUD. Information is provided for educational purposes and to keep Board adequately
informed of changes required as directed by HUD

Attachments:
1. FY 2019 Table of Income Limits published by HUD

Pt



!ﬂ'!;! FY 2019 INcOME LiMITS DOCUMENTATION SYSTEM

HUD.gov HUD User Home Data Sets Fair Market Rents Section 8 Income Limits MTSP Income Limits HUD LIHTC Database

FY 2019 Income Limits Summary

Selecting any of the buttons labeled "Explanation" will display detailed calculation steps for
each of the various parameters.

Medi
Limit Income Income Limit

Catego
Area Explanation Jery 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Very Low
(50%)

Income 22,800 26,050 29,300 32,550 35,200 37,800 40,400 43,000
Limits ($)

Explanation

Saline Extremely

County, $65,100 Low Income
KS Limits ($)*

Explanation

13,700 16,910 21,330 25,750 30,170 34,590 39,010 43,000%

Low (80%)

Income
Limits ($) 36,500 41,700 46,900 52,100 56,300 60,450 64,650 68,800

Explanation

* The FY 2014 Consolidated Appropriations Act changed the definition of extremely low-income to be the
greater of 30/50ths (60 percent) of the Section 8 very low-income limit or the poverty guideline as
established by the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), provided that this amount is not
greater than the Section 8 50% very low-income limit. Consequently, the extremely low income limits
may equal the very low (50%) income limits.

Income Limit areas are based on FY 2019 Fair Market Rent (FMR) areas. For information on FMRs, please
see our associated FY 2019 Fair Market Rent documentation system.

For last year's Median Family Income and Income Limits, please see here:

FY2018 Median Family Income and Income Limits for Saline County, KS

Select a different county or county equivalent in
Kansas:

A0 .




Executive Session

1.

11.

Recess into Executive Session
until p.m. for the purpose
of discussing purchase of real

property.

At the close of the Executive
Session, the Board will
reconvene and take action as
deemed appropriate.



